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Marc Richter

Vice President

Regulatory Services
Via Electronic Filing July 17, 2012
Hon. Jaclyn A. Brilling
Secretary

New York State Department
of Public Service

Three Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12223

Re:  Case 12-M-0306 — Request for Investigation of Utility Workers
Union of America, AFL-CIO, Local 1-2, Utility Workers Union of
America, New York Central Labor Council and New York State
AFL-CIO -- Response of Consolidated Edison Company of New
York, Inc. to Motion for Initiation of Expedited Investigation and
Interim Relief

Dear Secretary Brilling:

Attached for filing in the above-referenced proceeding is the Response of
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. to Motion for Initiation of Expedited
Investigation and Interim Relief. This Response addresses the July 10, 2012 Motion for
Initiation of Expedited Investigation and Interim Relief submitted by the Utility Workers
Union of America, AFL-CIO, Local 1-2, Utility Workers Union of America, New York
Central Labor Council and New York State AFL-CIO, as well as the July 13, 2012 Request
for Intervention and Active Party Status submitted by the Public Utility Law Project of New
York, Inc.
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C: Via E-Mail
Attorneys for UWUA-AFL-CIO, Local 1-2 - UWUA, NYCLC & NYS AFL-CIO
Scott H. Strauss, Esq.
Peter J. Hopkins, Esq.
Katharine M. Mapes, Esqg.

Attorney for PULP
Gerald A. Norlander, Esq.
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